
MEMORANDUM 
August 29, 2024 

ESLEI 24-51 | Via Email 

TO: Chief Executive Officers 
Chief Instructional Officers 
Chief Business Officers 
Career Education Deans 
Regional Consortia Chairs 

FROM: Anthony Cordova 
Vice Chancellor of Workforce and Economic Development 

RE: Formal Notification of Related and Supplemental Instruction - FY24-25 One-time 
Reimbursement for LEAs from FY21-22 and FY22-23 

This memorandum is a formal notification of the initial allocation of related and 
supplemental instruction (RSI) hours funded by the FY24-25 appropriations. Upon 
appropriation by the Legislature, the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges 
(Chancellor) is responsible for allocating funds for apprenticeship programs in good 
standing and approved pursuant to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of the Labor Code 
consistent with subdivision (e) of Education Code Section 8152 or 79149.3 to reimburse 
RSI maintained by a school district, a county office of education, or a community 
college (collectively referred to as LEAs). 

In FY24-25, the Legislature appropriated a total of $1,133,000 on a one-time basis to 
reimburse local educational agencies for eligible related and supplemental instruction 
hours from prior fiscal years not previously funded owing to funding shortfalls. The 
distribution of these funds will be based on the proportion of the remaining eligible 
instruction hours from FY21-22 and FY22-23.  

Should you have any questions, regarding the allocation of RSI dollars, please contact 
our apprenticeship team via email at ApprenticeShip@CCCCO.edu. 
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RSI Allocations: 

Budget Act Schedule Institution Allocation 

Schedule 3 Castro Valley Unified  $     25,251  

Schedule 3 Fresno Unified  $       7,421  

Schedule 3 Grossmont Union High  $     27,263  

Schedule 3 Hacienda la Puente Unified  $     91,638  

Schedule 3 Hayward Unified  $       2,305  

Schedule 3 Los Angeles Co. Office of Education  $  230,843  

Schedule 3 Napa Valley Unified  $     29,559  

Schedule 3 Pleasanton Unified  $  106,016  

Schedule 3 San Joaquin Co. Office of Education  $  594,287  

Schedule 3 San Juan Unified  $       1,326  

Schedule 3 Eden Area ROP  $       8,294  

Schedule 3 San Luis Obispo Co. Office of 
Education  $       3,357  

Schedule 3 Shasta Co. Office of Education  $           955  

Schedule 3 Sweetwater Union High  $       4,485  

Schedule 3 TOTAL $        1,133,000 

 

cc: Gary W. Adams 
 Dean of Apprenticeship and Adult Education 
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